

CONSULTATION WITH LOCAL GROUPS & ORGANISATIONS				
Polperro Arts Foundation	Sue Lord / Lisa Woollett	email 9/1/16, forwarded to SL/LW, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 6/3/16	MJ	√
British Legion	Craig Skeldon	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16 – AF to pursue via Craig or Nicola Toms	AF	√
Brownies & Guides	Karen Bowdler	meeting 15/4/16 at 2 pm, Village Hall, interactive session with Brownies & Guides 13/3/17		√
Darts League	Craig Skeldon	email 13/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 6/3/16	AF	√
Fishermen's Choir	David Lashbrooke	discussed at 8/3 meeting, keep in touch through David Lashbrooke		√
Football Club	Matt Pengelly	meeting 20/2/16, 10.30 am, Football Club	JL	√
Friends of Kilminorth Woods	Christine Spooner	replied 22/2/16, met 4/3/16, St Martin's Hall	PL	√
Harbour Trust	Chris Sargent	meeting 3/3/16, 7.30 pm, Mawdsley Room	JL	√
Hyperactive Drama Club	Lucy Finnimore	met LF 17/3/16, 3.30 pm		√
In Stitches	Sharon Kelly	duplicated by Ladies Fellowship	SK	√
Ladies Fellowship	Biddy Bishop	meeting 26/1/16, 2.30 pm, Methodist Chapel	SK	√
St Ildierna Church, Lansallos	John Feeseey	emailed their issues 20/2/16, drop in email 7/3/16	SH	√
Memory Cafe	Pauline Ridd	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 7/3/16 – try 01503 272473	SH	√
Methodist Church	Rev Andrew Hill	email 9/1/16, drop in email 7/3/16, will display poster and include in weekly notices	SH	√
Polperro Heritage Museum	Tony White	email 6/4/16, sent drop in email 29/4/16		√
National Trust	Andrew Simmons	discussion arranged for 6/5/16, 1.30 pm, Village Hall		√
Nursery	Kate Skinner	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 7/3/16		√
Polperro Community Council	All councillors	regular updates presented at PCC meeting	PL	√
Polperro Environmental Group	Mike Jelly	meeting 21/1/16, 7.30 pm, Old Mill House	MJ	√
Polperro Family History Society	Richard Barrett	set up display table at PFHS Day 23/4/16, 10 – 2 at Village Hall	PL	√
Polperro Festival	Kelly Gilbert	email 17/2/16, chased 7/3/16 and 6/4/16, too busy arranging the Festival		√
Polperro Rifle Club	David Rowe	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 7/3/16	RR	√
Polperro Promotional Group	Graham Pollok	meeting 16/2/16, 7 pm, Village Hall	AF	√
Rowett Institute	Colin Wakeham	replied 17/2/16, chased 7/3/16, no interest from members, drop in email 8/3/16		√
Rowing Club	Martin Langdon	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 7/3/16	MJ	√
Polperro Primary School	Louise Gilbert	meeting 17/3/16, 3.30 pm, survey of pupils July 2016		√
Polperro PS Governors	Lucy Finnimore	17/3/16, 3.30 pm, see PPS		√
Sclerder Abbey	Chemin Neuf	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in email 7/3/16		√
Talland Church	Jenny Hall	email 9/1/16, chased 20/2/16, drop in poster up in church	MR	√
Village Hall	Tony White	meeting 26/1/2016, 8 pm, Village Hall	PL	√
East Cornwall Society of Artists	Jenny Phillips	attended drop in session 3/3/16		√
Artists in Cornwall	Sheila Hollands	no meeting required – their email of 29/1/16		√